Roberta DiMezza

From: Rep. Casimiro, Julie A.

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 6:47 AM
To: Roberta DiMezza

Subject: Fw: Reject H-5436 in its entirty
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: DH667@proton.me

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 5:28 AM

To: Rep. Cotter, Megan L. ; Rep. Lombardi, John J. ; Rep. Hull, Raymond A. ; Rep. Corvese, Arthur J. ; Rep. Baginski,
Jacquelyn M. ; Rep. Cruz, Cherie L. ; Rep. Brien, Jon D. ; Rep. Voas, Brandon T. ; Rep. Lima, Charlene ; Rep. Costantino,
Gregory J. ; Rep. Finkelman, Alex S. ; Rep. Noret, Thomas E. ; Rep. O'Brien, William W. ; Rep. Shallcross Smith, Mary Ann ;
Rep. Serpa, Patricia A. ; Rep. Bennett, David A. ; Rep. Kennedy, Brian Patrick ; Rep. Perez, Ramon A. ; Rep. Phillips, Robert
D. ; Rep. Shanley, Evan P. ; Rep. Casey, Stephen M. ; Rep. Casimiro, Julie A. ; Rep. Craven, Robert E. ; Rep. DeSimone,
Anthony J. ; Rep. Marszalkowski, Alex

Subject: Reject H-5436 in its entirty

Representative,

This bill prejudges law abiding citizens to be future criminals and strips our constitutional rights as a preventative
measure. The truth is, real criminals don't obey laws. Creating a new one is a waste of your time.

There are those among you that make a living getting real criminals reduced sentences for violent crime. Please oppose
H-5436 and invest your efforts in establishing mandatory sentences for violent crime.

Respectfully,
Don Hornbeck



